
 
 

Cotswold District Council, Trinity Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1PX 

Tel: 01285 623000 www.cotswold.gov.uk 

 

 

 
6 December 2022 

 
Tel: (01285) 623181/623208 

e-mail - Democratic@cotswold.gov.uk 

 

DEPUTY LEADER OF THE COUNCIL AND CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE 

DECISION-MAKING MEETING 

 
A meeting of the Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance Decision-Making 

Meeting will be held at Council Chamber - Trinity Road on Wednesday, 14 December 2022 at 5.00 

pm. 

 

 
 

Rob Weaver 

Chief Executive 

 

 

To: Members of the Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance Decision-

Making Meeting 

(Councillor Mike Evemy) 

 
Recording of Proceedings – The law allows the public proceedings of Council, Cabinet, and 

Committee Meetings to be recorded, which includes filming as well as audio-recording.  

Photography is also permitted. 

 

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the 

Committee Administrator know prior to the date of the meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.cotswold.gov.uk/


 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.   Declarations of Interest  

 

2.   Bourton-on-the-Water Tourism Levy (Pages 3 - 8) 

Purpose 
To make recommendations following the 2022 consultation on the use of funds 
collected from the Bourton-on-the-Water (Car Parking) Tourism Levy. 
 
Recommendation 
a) That the expenditure proposals detailed in paragraph 2.5 be approved, and 
b) That any additional expenditure be delegated to the Council’s Deputy Chief 
Executive and Section 151 Officer, in consultation with the Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member for Finance; as per the conditions set out in paragraph 3.2. 
 
Reporting Officer: Jon Dearing (Jon.Dearing@publicagroup.uk) 

 
DATE OF DECISION: NO EARLIER THAN WEDNESDAY 14 DECEMBER 2022 
 
DEADLINE FOR COMMENTS: NOON ON TUESDAY 13 DECEMBER 2022 
 
Note: Any Member who wishes to comment on an item is requested to send those 
comments (preferably by e-mail) to the Reporting Officer, copied to Democratic 
Services, by the deadline identified. 
 
Any comments received will be reported to the Decision-Maker prior to the 
decision(s) being taken. 
 

 

(END) 

Page 2

mailto:Jon.Dearing@publicagroup.uk


   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council name COTSWOLD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Name and date of 

Committee 

DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE DELEGATED 

DECISION – 14 DECEMBER 2022  

Report Number AGENDA ITEM 2 

Subject BOURTON-ON-THE-WATER TOURISM LEVY 

Wards affected Bourton-on-the-Water 

Accountable 

members 

Cllr Mike Evemy, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance 

Email: mike.evemy@cotswold.gov.uk  

Accountable officer Jon Dearing, Group Manager for Resident Services 

Email: jon.dearing@publicagroup.uk  

Report authors Jon Dearing, Group Manager for Resident Services 

Email: jon.dearing@publicagroup.uk 

Summary/Purpose To make recommendations following the 2022 consultation on the use of 

funds collected from the Bourton-on-the-Water (Car Parking) Tourism Levy. 

Annex Annex A – Full list of projects included in the consultation. 

Recommendation a) That the expenditure proposals detailed in paragraph 2.5 be 

approved, and 

b) That any additional expenditure be delegated to the Council’s Deputy 

Chief Executive and Section 151 Officer, in consultation with the 

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance; as per the 
conditions set out in paragraph 3.2. 

Corporate priorities  Deliver services to the highest standards. 

Key Decision 1.1. NO 

Exempt 1.2. NO  

Consultees/ 

Consultation 

Cabinet Member for Finance, Ward Member, County Councillor, Parish 

Council, County Highways and Public Consultation. 

 

 

  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2

mailto:mike.evemy@cotswold.gov.uk
mailto:jon.dearing@publicagroup.uk
mailto:jon.dearing@publicagroup.uk


   

 

 

 

 

 

 
1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 

1.1. Since 2021 the Council have added a Tourism Levy on Car Parking charges in Bourton-on 

–the-Water, in order to fund schemes that will help residents cope with the high volumes 

of visitors that the area receives. 

1.2. In 2021/22 the Council collected an additional £59,340, which was utilised as follows: 

 Provision of a Village Warden (total cost £6,834), 

 Additional Waste Bins (£3,000), 

 Commissioning of an Accessibility Audit, to determine how the needs of disabled 

residents and visitors could be better met (£1,200), and 

 Additional Parking Control Bollards (£7,500). 

1.3. These actions had a total cost of £18,534. 

 

2. MAIN POINTS 

The remaining budget from the 2021/22 receipts (£40,806) has been carried over to 

2022/23. As the Rissington Road Car Park closed for refurbishment on 30th October 2022, 

the receipts for 2022/23 can be confirmed at £39,850.  

2.1. Following consultation with the Parish Council, key themes and Project ideas were 

established: 

 Traffic and Parking, 

 Landscaping, 

 Green Initiatives, 

 Disabled Access, and  

 Other (including activity around Play Parks, Pathways and Art Installation). 

2.2. The Council ran a public consultation from 22nd August 2022 to 18th September 2022, which 

attracted 290 responses. Against the 14 specific projects consulted upon (see Annex A) 

consultees were asked to indicate whether each was `Not Needed’, `Somewhat Needed’ 

or `Definitely Needed’. A combination of response results against the `Somewhat’ and 

`Definitely’ needed enabled the Council produce a table of the priorities. The table, including 

the weighted averages, can be found at Annex A.  

2.3. The consultation document included the opportunity to suggest other initiatives. While 59% 

(171) of consultees made a suggestion, they were very specific ideas which meant that there 

was little consensus.  

2.4. The top priorities identified within the consultation were largely around traffic management, 

parking, accessibility and landscaping. Post-consultation discussions with the Parish Council, 

the County Councillor and the County Highways Department have helped form the 

consultation responses into specific projects.  

2.5. In addition to the continued provision of a Village Warden, the following projects/actions 

are therefore considered to represent the most effective use of the funds: 
Page 4



   

 

 

 

 

 

 
2.5.1. Match funding (with the Parish Council) the provision of additional Traffic Enforcement for 

2022/23 and 2023/24 at a cost of £9,250 (for both years).  

2.5.2. Permissions and installation of three dropped kerbs (suggest: Post Office corner, In front 

of the Cedars and Clacton Ford) at an estimated cost of £12,000. 

2.5.3. Traffic Regulation Order to extend parking restrictions in residential areas and add one new 

Bus Stop. The costs are estimated at £12,000 for Legal work and a further £3,000 for new 

signage and road markings. 

2.5.4. Match funding (with the Parish Council) an annual refresh of the Village Green for 2022/23 

and 2023/24, at a cost of £7,480 (for both years).  

2.5.5. Cost of installation of pre-purchased cobbles (pre-purchased by the Parish Council) along 

the river bank, at a cost of £1,890. 

2.5.6. Provision of a `small project’ budget for the Village Warden (to be held and managed by the 

Parish Council) of £500. 

2.6. Decisions on the use of these funds is delegated to the Cabinet Member with responsibility 

for Finance and the Council’s Section 151 Officer.     

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1. The financial implications are detailed within the body of the report. However, by way of a 

summary: 

 Carry over from 2021/22 was £40,806, 

 Confirmed final 2022/23 receipts are £39,850, 

 Provision of a Village Warden in 2022/23 is £15,768 therefore 

 The 2022/23 budget for allocation is £64,888. 

3.2. As some of the costs in paragraph 2.5 are estimated, it is further recommended that 

additional expenditure be delegated to the Council’s Deputy Chief Executive in consultation 

with the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance. This delegation will only relate 

to items detailed in paragraph 2.5 and cannot take the total expenditure above the 2022/23 

budget (i.e. £64,888).  

3.3. The expenditure in paragraph 2.5 totals £46,120 so there will be circa £18,768 excess. This 

will either be utilised as set out in paragraph 3.2 or carried over into 2023/24. 

 

4. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1. There are no legal implications arising from the recommendations in this report.  

 

5. EQUALITIES IMPACT  

5.1. There are no unacceptable adverse effects on the protected characteristics covered by the 

Equalities Act.  

 

 
Page 5



   

 

 

 

 

 

 
6. CLIMATE AND ECOLOGICAL EMERGENCIES IMPLICATIONS 

6.1. There is no negative impact associated with these recommendations.  

 

7. RISK ASSESSMENT 

7.1. The allocation of funding to projects or services in and around Bourton on the Water does 

attract any significant risks. 

 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

8.1. None. 

 

Page 6



Annex A 

 

Action Weighted 
Av  

Extra traffic wardens to manage illegal parking 3.59 

Add in additional recycling bins to increase the amount of litter that gets recycled 3.52 

Install dropped kerbs at pedestrian crossings to improve access for wheelchairs, prams, etc 3.33 

Look at measures to prevent motorcycles parking on pavements 3.21 

More traffic controls and calming measures to reduce speeds and make the roads safer 3.16 

Move the bus stop information so that it is more accessible for wheelchair users 2.97 

Improve the footpaths to make it easier for people to walk around the village 2.91 

Improve the green and the path around the war memorial 2.85 

Look at options for how we could use the river to generate energy 2.78 

Replace and renew the play park equipment 2.78 

Resurface the path to Lower Slaughter and/or Periwinkle Bank 2.68 

Introduce cycle parking for those visiting by bike 2.51 

Run an awareness campaign to support local business owners 2.39 

Install a new public art work 1.4 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Bourton-on-the-Water Tourism Levy
	221130 - BotW Tourism Levy - Annex A


